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October 6, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Oakville Hydro Energy Services Inc.
Application for an Electricity Retailer Licence
Board File Number EB-2011-0244

On June 16, 2011, Oakville Hydro Energy Services Inc. (OHESI) submitted an
application for the renewal of its Electricity Retailer Licence. After consultation
with Board staff, OHESI has determined that the service that it is currently
providing is a green energy product and not a competitive energy product and that
OHESI does not require an Electricity Retailer Licence in order to provide this
service. Therefore. OHESI hereby withdraws its application for an Electricity

Retailer Licence.

Should you have any questions or require any further information please contact

Maryanne Wilson at 905-825-4422.

Respectfully submitted,

L
Bill Harvey
Director, Project Development
Oakville Hydro Energy Services Inc.



